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(“ ona, Andrew
‘om: Lardner, Peter v

oent: Friday, 27 August 2010 3:42 PM
To: Bona, Andrew
Subject: FW: Witness F
Importance: High
For our file
Ta
Peter
From: Pope, Jeff

. Sent: Friday, 27 August 2010 7:28 AM
To: . Moloney, Dannye
Cc: Lardner, Peter; Sheridan, Paul; Jones, Ken
Subject: Witness F
Importance: High

( ONFIDENTIAL
Dannye

While we wait for Peter to clarify the Iatést scenario about contact F to facilitate contact to a witness, | also have the
following directions from the Chief Commissioner to execute and would be grateful if you could please ensure that
your senior managers in Crime (particularly Purana) are aware and comply:

- witness F is not to be called as a witness for any matter .

- no contact with witness F and witness F is only to contact the OIC of the SDU

- all statements, draft statements, information reports, recordings etc that relate to witness F in whatever capacity that
is in the possession of Crime Department staff is to be provided to Paul Sheridan for secure storage. If you are
inclined to destroy material that does not need to be stored then that should be fine provided there is evidence of it
being destroyed. Grateful if this could be achieved by Friday 10 September.

Compliance with these conditions will ensure we meet the obligations of the settlement
Regards
JP
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